From: azddb_responses@azd.uscourts.gov

To: azddb_nefs@azd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 2:23-cv-01098-SRB Davila v. New Enchantment Group LLC Minute Order
Date: Friday, March 7, 2025 3:20:57 PM

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 3/7/2025 at 2:19 PM MST and filed on 3/7/2025

Case Name: Davila v. New Enchantment Group LLC
Case Number: 2:23-cv-01098-SRB
Filer:

Document Number: 36(No document attached)

Docket Text:

MINUTE ORDER: The Final Approval Hearing set for March 13, 2025 at 11:00 AM
is RESET AS TO LOCATION ONLY!! The Final Approval Hearing will be held in
Courtroom 401, 401 West Washington Street, Phoenix, AZ 85003 before Senior
Judge Susan R. Bolton This is a TEXT ENTRY ONLY. There is no PDF
document associated with this entry. (KMB)

2:23-cv-01098-SRB Notice has been electronically mailed to:

William B Federman wbf@federmanlaw.com, law@federmanlaw.com

David Alan Cole  dcole@fmglaw.com, amie.rich@fmglaw.com

Cristina Perez Hesano  cperez@perezlawgroup.com, keriquez@perezlawgroup.com

Megan Elizabeth Ritenour  megan.ritenour@fmglaw.com, corey.kline@fmglaw.com,
julie.rial@fmglaw.com

Kennedy Marie Brian  kpb@federmanlaw.com

2:23-cv-01098-SRB Notice will be sent by other means to those listed below if they are
affected by this filing:
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